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From: Mark Behan <mark.behan@behancom.com>
To: jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us
CC: rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us; krhamm@gw.dec.state.ny.us; msgerstm@gw.dec....
Date: 6/10/2013 2:18 PM
Subject: Re: AFL-CIO Backs NYCO Land Exchange

Hi Rob, Marc, Julie, Chris and Ken - You may already be aware … I just received a phone message that 
the Adirondack Council has voted to support the NYCO land exchange amendment.

Thanks for all of your help. This is a huge plus.

Mark

Mark Behan
President

O: (518) 792-3856 ext. 112

Mark.Behan@behancom.com
www.behancommunications.com

The information contained in this message is Privileged and Confidential and intended only for use by the 
individual named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible for delivering this message 
to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify me. 
Thank you.

On Jun 10, 2013, at 9:58 AM, Julia Tighe wrote:

> Its 625 of the LOB at 930. 
> I'll be sending directions to buckley when I'm back at my desk. 
> 
> >>> Mark Behan <mark.behan@behancom.com> 6/10/2013 10:56:27 AM >>>
> Thanks Julie. Eager to hear.
> 
> Do you have the time and location of the meeting tomorrow with Assembly Member Sweeney?
> 
> Thanks
> 
> Mark
> 
> Mark Behan
> President
> 
> O: (518) 792-3856 ext. 112
> 
> Mark.Behan@behancom.com
> www.behancommunications.com
> 
> 
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